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Eric Fryson , OoOsCa:2._WU 
From: Patti Eining [patti@bap-Iaw.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 02,20124:18 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Marty Smith 

Subject: PSC Docket No.: 080562-WU (Case No. 12-0909)/Electronic Filing of Notice of Appearance 

Attachments: NOA.pdf 

Attached please find a Notice of Appearance to be electronically filed. Please let me know if there is 
anything else you require. 

Patti Eining, FRP 
Paralegal to Marty Smith 
Bond, Arnett, Phelan, Smith & Craggs, P .A. 
P.O. Box 2405 
Ocala, Florida 34478 
352-622-1188 

10/2/2012 

06658 OCT -2 ~ 

FPsc-ccr1l"'1tSSlm~ CLEm, 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

EAST MARION SANITATION SYSTEMS, INC, ) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Petitioner, 
Case No,,: 12-0909 

vs" 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, 

Respondent., 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

Marty Smith, Esq." of the law firm of Bond, Arnett, Phelan, Smith & CIaggs, P"A" 

hereby serves notice of appearance as counsel fot the Petitioner, East Marion Sanitation Systems, 

Inc" and by these pIesents request that copies of all pleadings and other papeIs filed subsequent 

to this Notice Of AppeaIance be served upon the undersigned" 

d 
FL Bar' No .. : 438952 
BOND, ARNETT, PHELAN, 
SMITH & CRAGGS, P .. A, 
Post Office Box 2405 
Ocala, Flotida 34478 
(352) 622-1188 
cms@bap-Iaw,com 
Attomeys fot' Petitioner 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a tlUe and conect copy of the foregoing Exceptions to the 
Recommended OIdeI was fotwarded by email andU,S, mail to Lisa C. Bennett, Esquire, Office 
of GeneIal Counsel, lbennett@pc.state.fi.us, MaItha F" BaII'ela,Esq .. , FloIida Public SeIvice 
Commission, mbaIrera@psc.state.fl.us; Millicent Mallon, millicentmallon@earthlink.net, 1075 
NE Both I en ace, Silver Springs, Flotida 34488, T eny Will, Teny99wi@aol.com, 1385 NE 
130th Tenace, Silver SpIings, FL 34488; Mike Smalhidge, Mike Smalltidge Utility Consultant, 
utilityconsultant@yahoo.com, 1645 w., Main Street, Invemess, FL 34450; Ann Cole, 
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Commission CleIk, Public SeIvice Commission at 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd." Tallahassee, F L 
32399 and to S. Ctutis Kiser, Genelal Counsel, Office of the Commission Cletk, Public Selvice 
Commission at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevatd, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 on the 2nd day of 
October, 2012, 

~ 
Matty Smith 


